
From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/19/2011 1:10:15 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: ODAG version with Proposed AZ Edits 

Thanks for allowing the input. 

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:07 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: ODAG version with Proposed AZ Edits 

	

Dennis -, 	 DP 	 i 

	

i 	 i 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 12:56 PM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: ODAG version with Proposed AZ Edits 

Lisa and Team: thanks for the opportunity to look at the letter. Dennis and I have reviewed and here are our 
comments, which are also enclosed in Track Changes in the enclosed letter Faith sent this morning. Thanks again. 
PJC 

DP 
L. 
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From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 7:49 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) (SMO) 
Subject: RE: ODAG version with Paul's edits from yesterday morning plus OLA suggested changes to the first para. 

Thanks Faith. We're fine w/ this version and your additional language in the first paragraph. 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:31 AM 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: ODAG version with Paul's edits from yesterday morning plus OLA suggested changes to the first para. 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Saturday, April 16, 2011 3:11 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Saturday April 16: Confirming all facts with Gaydos 

Matt: These facts were relayed by Larry Gaydos to Mike Morrissey and me on April 16, 2011. The edited letter is 
also enclosed. Thanks for your work on this investigation! PJC 

op 
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DP 
Thanks. PJC 
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